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     June 22, 2009 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  Roy. P. Zimmerman, Director 

Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response 
 
THRU:    Richard P. Correia, Director /RA/ 
    Division Security Policy 

Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response 
 
FROM:    Albert N. Tardiff, Senior Security Specialist /RA/ 
    Division of Security Policy 

Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response 
 
SUBJECT:    FOREIGN TRAVEL TRIP REPORT 
 
 
Enclosed you will find a report of my foreign travel to participate in the International Atomic 
Energy Agency (IAEA) Working Group meeting for drafting revision 5 of IAEA INFCIRC/225 
“Physical Protection of Nuclear Material and Nuclear Facilities.”  The meeting was conducted at 
IAEA Headquarters in Vienna, Austria, May 14-15, 2009.  The content of this report is not likely 
to be of interest to the Commission. 
 
 
Enclosure:  
Trip Report 
 
 
cc: B. Mallett, EDO 
 R. W. Borchardt, EDO 
 M. M. Doane, OIP 
 W. Dean, NSIR 
 T. Rothschild, OGC 
 L. Silvious, NSIR 
 V. Huth, NSIR/PMDA 
 
 
CONTACT: Albert N. Tardiff, DSP/NSIR 
  (301) 415-7015
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